Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

June 15, 2022

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:00 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)
Rachel Rosenberg	My Harrison
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Jonathon Maurath
Carl Roy	Russell Shea
P. Michael Errico	Alicia Quinn
Susan Kim	Daniel Price
Jason Kispert (Sgt. MSP)	Duncan Price
Robert Bozgoz	

Minutes

The minutes from the March 9, 2022 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on July 1, 2022 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on July 31, 2022 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

Smart Gun Report

The Board considered and unanimously passed their annual report on the status of personalized handgun technology. This requirement was part of the Responsible Gun Safety Act of 2000, and subsequently incorporated into Public Safety Article, §5-132(d).

Integrated Mechanical Safety Devices

The Board voted unanimously to approve SFUS, Inc.'s SafeGunLock for addition to their Approved Safety Devices list. The Maryland Handgun Roster Board approves integrated mechanical safety devices for either factory, distributor, importer aftermarket installation, or by licensed firearms retailers. Installation of any of these listed devices in an approved handgun when sold satisfies Maryland law.

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed June 15, 2022

<u>Docket No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
22024	SCCY INDUSTRIES	DVG-1	9 mm	01/20/2022 05/05/2022	
Examiner. Con concealability, by safety, caliber, conforcement. The Board voted	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law				

Regular Petitions Reviewed June 15, 2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22075	SAVAGE ARMS	516FSAK	300 WSM	03/04/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

		MC 1911 S10 /		
22076	GIRSAN (EAA)	Hunter	10 mm	02/22/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SPRINGFIELD			
	ARMORY/INC.	XD-M ELITE		
22077	(HS PRODUKT)	COMPACT	45 ACP	02/23/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SPRINGFIELD			
22078	ARMORY/INC.	1911 Loaded	45 ACP	02/25/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22079	BOND ARMS	Stinger	9 mm, 380 ACP	02/25/2022

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
22080	S INC.	P365-380	380 ACP	02/28/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	app n rative p			
	SPRINGFIELD			
	ARMORY/INC.			
22081	(HS PRODUKT)	HELLCAT PRO	9 mm	03/07/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SPRINGFIELD			
22082	ARMORY/INC.	1911 OPERATOR	45 ACP	03/10/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22083	Del-Ton, Inc.	DTI-15 Pistol	5.56 NATO	03/14/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	DAN WESSON	1911 50th		
22084	FIREARMS/NYI	Anniversary	45 ACP	03/15/2022

22085	GLOCK	23C	40 S&W	03/16/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SMITH &			
22086	WESSON	25	45 ACP	03/18/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ROCK ISLAND	M1911-A1 TAC		
22087	ARMORY	ULTRA FS HC	9 mm	03/21/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	WILSON	Protector Elite		
22088	COMBAT	Pistol	300 HAM'R	03/21/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	ARMSCOR PHILIPPINES- ROCK ISLAND ARMORY (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATIONA	M1911 PRO		
22089	L)	ULTRA MATCH	9 mm	03/22/2022
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				

22090	CZ USA	CZ TS 2	40 S&W	03/23/2022

	TAURUS S.A.			
	FORJAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA			
22091	L INC.)	G3XL	9 mm	03/23/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ALDO UBERTI &			
	CO. (CIMARRON			
22092	ARMS)	PISTOLEER	45 LC	03/25/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22093	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR 9C	9 mm	03/28/2022

	DIAMONDBACK			
22094	FIREARMS	Sidekick	22 LR, 22 Mag	04/06/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22005	CE TIC.			0.4/05/0000
22095	CZ USA	Scorpion 3+ Micro	9 mm	04/07/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ZEV			
	TECHNOLOGIES			
22096	/SIG SAUER	P226 ZEV	9 mm	04/07/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22097	Myrl's Country LLC	MC-15	300 BLK	04/07/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the firearm successfully fired all cartridges, but they experienced feeding issues every couple of cartridges during test firing. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

22098	CZ USA	CZ 75 B RETRO	9 mm	04/11/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			6.5 Creedmoor, 223	
			Rem, 300 BLK, 308	
22099	SAVAGE ARMS	110 PCS	Win, 350 Legend	04/11/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	BERSA S.A.			
	(TALON			
	DISTRIBUTING,			
22100	LLC)	TPR 380 Plus	380 ACP	04/13/2022

<u>Docket No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	СНІАРРА			
22101	FIREARMS	RHINO 40DS	9 mm	04/15/2022
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
22102	CHIAPPA FIREARMS	RHINO 50DS	9 mm	04/15/2022
			,	0 1/ 10/ 2022
	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
22103	CHIAPPA FIREARMS	RHINO 60DS	9 mm	04/15/2022
		19		
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
T.F.		r	I	
	СНІАРРА	CHARGING RHINO GEN II		
22104	FIREARMS	60DS	9 mm	04/15/2022
		an enhanced model acsly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
	СНІАРРА			
22105	FIREARMS	SAA 1873 22-10	22 LR, 22 Mag	04/15/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
22106	CMMG, INC.	MK4	5.7x28mm	04/18/2022	
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
22107	CHRISTENSEN ARMS	Model 14 / Modern Precision Pistol (MPP)	300 BLK	02/16/2022	
22107	Aidio	(1411 1)	JOO DEIX	02/10/2022	

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	ISRAEL			
	WEAPON			
	INDUSTRIES			
22108	(IWI US)	Jericho 941FS	45 ACP	04/28/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	WILSON			
22109	COMBAT	SFX9 FULL SIZE	9 mm	04/29/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

		STAINLESS		
22110	KIMBER	RAPTOR II	45 ACP	05/02/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22111	REGENT	R200S	45 ACP	05/03/2022

	SPRINGFIELD			
22112	ARMORY/INC.	1911 GARRISON	9 mm	05/03/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22113	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC P35	9 mm	05/04/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Great Lakes			
	Firearms and		223 Wylde, 223	
22114	Ammunition, LLC	GL-15 Pistol	Rem, 5.56 NATO	05/04/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	SMITH &	442-2		
22115	WESSON	AIRWEIGHT	38 S&W SPL +P	05/04/2022

	COLT/COLTS	ROYAL BLUE 1911 CLASSIC GOVERNMENT		
22116	MFG. CO., INC.	MODEL	45 ACP	05/05/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

		GOVERNMENT		
	COLT/COLTS	MODEL SERIES		
22117	MFG. CO., INC.	70	45 ACP	05/06/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Czech Weapons			
	(Four Peaks			
22118	Imports LLC)	CSV-9	9 mm	05/09/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22119	SAVAGE ARMS	Stance	9x19 mm	04/19/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
22120	S INC.	P322	22 LR	05/10/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	TOMMY BUILT			
22121	TACTICAL LLC	TG36KPAR	5.56 NATO	05/10/2022
22121	TACTICAL LLC	TG36KPAR	5.56 NATO	05/10/2

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22122	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 1911 SC	45 ACP	05/11/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	CEICCEI E			
22123	GEISSELE AUTOMATICS	DUTY PISTOL	5.56 NATO	05/11/2022

	GEISSELE			
22124	AUTOMATICS	URG-I PISTOL	5.56 NATO	05/11/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	COLT/COLTS	1911 COMBAT		
22125	MFG. CO., INC.	ELITE	9 mm	05/12/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM	P365 XL		
22126	S INC.	SPECTRE COMP	9 mm	05/12/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	F. LLI PIETTA	Great Western II		
22127	(KC LLC)	"1873 SA Gen II"	45 LC	05/12/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22128	Zenith Firearms	ZF-5	9 mm	05/17/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22129	TISAS	Zigana K	9 mm	05/17/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22130	TISAS	Zigana KC	9 mm	05/17/2022

<u>Docket</u> No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>			
22131	TISAS	Zigana T	9 mm	05/17/2022			
-	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
22132	TISAS	Zigana FC	9 mm	05/17/2022			
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously			
22133	TISAS	Zigana M16	9 mm	05/17/2022			
		an enhanced model acsly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously			
22134	TISAS	Zigana 63	9 mm	05/17/2022			
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
22135	VOLQUARTSEN	Black Mamba	22 LR	05/17/2022			

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22136	BUL TRANSMARK, LTD. (BUL ARMORY USA, LLC)	1911 Hunter 6"	45 ACP, 9 mm	05/17/2022

	TOMMY BUILT		5.56 NATO, 223	
22137	TACTICAL LLC	TG36K	Rem	05/17/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	BUL			
	TRANSMARK,			
	LTD (MAGNUM			
22138	RESEARCH)	MR1911G	45 ACP	05/17/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	CANIK			
	(CENTURY	Signature Series		
22139	ARMS)	TP9 SFX Whiteout	9 mm	05/17/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22140	HECKLER & KOCH	VP40-B	40 S&W	05/18/2022

<u>Docket No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
	PALMETTO STATE				
22141	ARMORY	AK-105	5.45X39mm	05/19/2022	
_		an enhanced model acsly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously	
22142	BERETTA USA	APX A1 Full Size	9 mm	05/20/2022	
been approved.	The Board unanimous CARL WALTHER (WALTHER	sly approved the additi			
22143	ARMS)	PDP F-Series	9 mm	05/23/2022	
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi AR9X	ldition to a handgun tha on. 9 mm	t had previously 05/23/2022	
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
22145	F. LLI PIETTA	1873 Convertible	45 LC/45 ACP	05/24/2022	

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22146	MORIARTI ARMAMENTS LLC	AR-10	308 Win	05/23/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Solothurn ITM			
22147	(Action Arms)	AT84S	9 mm	05/25/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 11:39 AM.